~From: Tonucci, Paolo [paolo.tonucci@iehman.com]

Sent: Thursday, June 12, 2008 6:45 PM

To: Frantz, Blaine; Lowitt, lan T

Cc: Thatcher, Kevin

Subject: Re: Draft Moodys Lehman PR 06122008

Blaine, this seems extreme. Is there anyway to appeal?

----- Original Message -—

From: Frantz, Blaine <Blaine.Frantz@moodys.com>
To: Lowitt, lan T

Cc: Tonucci, Paolo; Thatcher, Kevin

Sent: Thu Jun 12 18:36:56 2008

Subject: Draft Moodys Lehman PR 06122008

<<Lehman PressRelease Draft 2008-06-12 No debt list.doc>>

lan

Attached is the draft Moody's Lehman PR. Please limit your review/comments only to factual inaccuracies and any
nonpublic information that you would deem to be problematic were it to be released within the Moody's PR. Consistent
with our historical practices, we will look to issue the PR within the next 45-60 minutes. Thanks in advance.

Regards,

--Blaine F.

Blaine A. Frantz, CFA

Senior Vice President

Moody's Investors Service
Harborside Financial Center Plaza 5
Suite 2400

Jersey City, NJ 07311-3988

tel: 201-915-8781

fax: 212-986-6607
blaine.frantz@moodys.com

This message is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the designated recipient(s) named above. If you
are not the intended recipient of this message you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or
copying of this message is strictly prohibited. This communication is for information purposes only and should not be
regarded as an offer to sell or as a solicitation of an offer to buy any financial product, an official confirmation of any
transaction, or as an official statement of Lehman Brothers. Email transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or
error-free. Therefore, we do not represent that this information is complete or accurate and it should not be relied upon as

such. All information is subject to change without notice.
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{RS Circular 230 Disclosure:

Please be advised that any discussion of U.S. tax matters contained within this communication (including any
attachments) is not intended or written to be used and cannot be used for the purpose of (i) avoiding U.S. tax related
penalties or (i) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.
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